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, 5/ COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES

WASHINGTON. n.C. zesty6

13-178088 MAY 2 3 1973

Thu Honorable Robert P. Froehlke
The Becretary or the AMy

Dear M." Secretary:

Reference in mad* to a letter dated April 30, 1973, DAJA-PL
1973/6226, with enclosures, from the ChOief Logistics and Contract
law Team, Procurement Lav Divisioj2 Offi. of tbe Judge Advocate
General, cubmittia for our approval thef! sttlemnt of j brnach
of contract clagJby Meadow Gold Dairies, Hawail, Ltd. (Meadow
Gold), in the amou t of 43,366.50 filed by that ftira in connuction
with contract Xo. DA3117-67-D-0347 entered into on M~rch 18, 10567,
with the United Btttes Amr Procurement Agency, Japan^, for the
operation or AMxy Mil, Plants in the Republic of Viet Mtum.

Under taragrapb 2 of Appendix I of the contract the
Government wan rnquired to furnish, waintoin and provide security
guards for the plant corpounds. One of' these plantz was located
at Cam Ranh Bray Vlet flam. This plant vas not asipplied with guards
until April 5, 1972, after thieves broke into the locked compound
during the i tIht of Apri. 1-2, 1972, and, cutting the lock or locks
on a varohouase door, stole five hundred bogs of granulated sugar,
each weighing one hundred pounds,

It in the opinton of your Judge Advocate Gencral's office that
the claianmt's dwnges, the amount of which is not disputed nn6 ia
reasonably evidencei by the record, are a direct result of the
breach Of t'te contract by the Government in not mipplying the re"
qutred security guarda for the plant. Since there is no provision
in the contract for settlement of such matters, the proposed
settlement wao cubmitted to our Office for approve3 pursuant to
our decision, 44 Comp. Gen. 353 (1964).

Ile bcC.ive tho factto of record support the concluclion e:.proned
in the letter of April 30 that the contractor lens mray be regarded
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as being directly attributable to the Qovernment'c breach of its
contractual obligations and, since the amount is reasonably
establoched and mutually acceptable to the contracting partbs,
we wil not object to the paymient of $3,366.50 to Meadow Gold in
full ftnd finn aiapositioz, of this matter. A copy of this deciston
should bo attached to the records retained by your Department in
support of the payment.

The file turnished vith the letter of Aprfl 30 is returned.

Sincerely yoursT

PAUL G. DEMBUNC

For the Comptroller General
of the United States
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